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® Edwardsville Bulletin

To the Faculty and Staff of Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville

Vol. 10, No. 40
May 11, 1978

MEMO TO: The University Community
f ‘) =
FROM: Kenneth A. Shawz%/\/
SUBJECT: Official Holidays for Fiscal Year 1979 (Reﬁiéion)

This memo is a revision of Edwardsville Bulletin, Vol. 10,
No. 39, dated May 4, 1978, "Official Holidays for Fiscal Year
1979." The revision is necessary because the Governor has
designated May 30, 1979, as the Illinois legal holiday for
observance of Memorial Day.

‘ The official holidays for Fiscal Year 1979 at Southern
Il1linois University at Edwardsville follow:

Floating Holiday Monday, July 3, 1978
Independence Day Tuesday, July 4, 1978

Labor Day Monday, September 4, 1978
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 23, 1978
Floating Holiday Friday, November 24, 1978
Christmas Day Monday, December 25, 1978
Floating Holiday Tuesday, December 26, 1978
Floating Holiday Friday, December 29, 1978
New Year's Day Monday, January 1, 1979

Washington's Birthday
(Floating Holiday) Monday, February 19. 1979
Memorial Day Wednesday. May 30, 1979
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